



# FIRST NATIONS SUMMIT MEETING

June 25, 26 & 27, 2024

Broadcast live from the Musqueam Community Centre  
Vancouver, BC at [www.fns.bc.ca](http://www.fns.bc.ca)

Draft Agenda (Subject to change)

v.8 as of June 24, 2024

## Art. 43 SURVIVAL

## DIGNITY

## WELL-BEING

<u>JUNE 25, 2024</u>	<u>JUNE 26, 2024</u> <u>IN CAMERA</u> <u>SESSION ON REDRESS</u>	<u>JUNE 27, 2024</u>
9:00 AM Welcome/ Opening Prayer	9:00 AM Welcome/ Opening Prayer	9:00 AM Welcome/ Opening Prayer
9:05 Review of Agenda and Summit Meeting Protocol	9:05 AM <u>Introduction to Session on Redress</u> – First Nations Summit Political Executives or Debra Hanuse, Senior Policy Analyst	9:10 <u>MIN. MURRAY RANKIN, MIRR MIN. GARY ANANDASANGAREE, CIRNA</u> [IN PERSON ATTENDANCE]
<u>Treaty Issues (Treaties, Agreements and Other Constructive Arrangements)</u>	9:30 AM <u>What is Redress?</u> – Gib van Ert, Olthuis van Ert	9:30 Q&A with Ministers
9:15 <u>IN CAMERA Report of the FNS Political Executive and discussion</u>	10:00 AM Q&A and Discussion	10:10 <u>BC Treaty Commission: Report and Discussion</u> – Celeste Haldane, Lydia Hwitsum, Grand Chief Edward John
11:30 <u>IN CAMERA First Nations Treaty Negotiations Discussion</u> *CN Forum Report and discussion – Robert Morales	10:30 AM <u>Introduction to Valuation</u> – Dr. Ginger Gibson and Dr. Derek Rice, The Firelight Group	10:40 Update/Discussion – <u>BC First Nations Justice Council</u>
12:00 – 1:00 PM <u>CATERED LUNCH</u>	11:15 AM <u>HEALTH BREAK</u>	11:10 <u>First Nations Housing Issues Update</u> – Mobi Atolagbe, BCAFN Policy Analyst; Michael Sadler, FNIHC; Chief Dan Manuel, Upper Nicola Band
1:00 <u>IN CAMERA RRR Policy Implementation</u> – updated Options Paper re: Co-Development of the Policy Annex on the Constitutional Status of Lands – Nancy Morgan, Zaria Stoffman, Morgan and Associates	11:30 AM Q&A and Discussion	11:40 Update/Discussion: <u>BC Aboriginal Land Managers (BCALM)</u> – Tom Bob
1:45 Update/Discussion – <u>Presentation on proposal to establish the office of the Commissioner for Modern Treaty Implementation (CMTI)</u> – Jake Kennedy, Mat Sargent, CIRNAC; Andrew Robinson, Nisga'a Nation, Jim Aldridge, legal counsel, Land Claims Agreements Coalition	12:00 – 1:00 PM <u>CATERED LUNCH</u>	12:00 – 1:00 PM <u>CATERED LUNCH</u>
2:15 Update/Discussion – <u>Critical Minerals Strategy Alignment with Canada and BC</u> - First Nations Energy and Mining Council	1:00 PM <u>Gitanyow Valuation Project – “Impacts of the non-recognition of Gitanyow Aboriginal title”</u> – Namaste Marsden	1:00 <u>TENTATIVE VIA ZOOM</u> <u>BCAFN Regional Chief Terry Teegee</u>
2:45 Update/Discussion – <u>Emergency Management (EM): Current Situation and First Nations EM Supports</u> – Brenden Mercer, FNESS	1:30 PM Q&A and Discussion	1:30 Information – <u>First Nations Bank of Canada – Canada Infrastructure Bank (CIB) and FNBC Indigenous Infrastructure Loan Program</u>
3:15 Update/Discussion – <u>Haida Land Title Agreement</u> – Gaagwiis; President of the Haida Nation and Louise Mandell; Senior Legal Counsel at Mandell Pinder	2:00 PM <u>Incremental or Partial Releases</u> – Robert Janes, JFK Law	<u>FNS Resolutions:</u> 2:00 Review of June 2024 Draft Resolutions
Wrap up and Adjournment	2:30 PM Q&A and Discussion	Wrap up and Adjournment
	3:00 PM <u>Redress Toolkit</u> – Dahlia Shuhaibar - Olthuis van Ert	
	3:30 PM Q&A and Discussion	
	4:00 PM <u>Next Steps</u>	
	Wrap up and Adjournment	